
TPPD survey: Our ref: C10018892 /JT || OI- SME7742R (BLACK) TP- SHF630E ||
Est: $0 || TRANS-CAB SERVICES

Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Mon 28/11/2022 10<32 AM

To: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>;assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>;SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat <jason.tea@budgetdirect.com.sg>;Derrick Quok
<derrick.q@budgetdirect.com.sg>;Kenneth Lim <kenneth.lim@budgetdirect.com.sg>
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Hi Team,
 
We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle : SHF630E
 
Please kindly take note that the officer in-charge is Mr. Jason , who is copied in the email.
We appreciate if you can keep him in the loop.
 
 

 
GIA report uploaded for your reference, OI has yet to make reporting.
 
Thank you.
Best regards,
 
Maybie Chua
Admin Executive, Claims
 
F +65 6725 0853 
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg

 

 
From: Zhe Wei Kek <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg> 
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 5:00 pm
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>
Subject: RE: PRI Request on 25.11.2022 || ARRANGE FOR SURVEY ON 28/11/2022
SHF630E
 
Hi Saliza,

mailto:maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg
mailto:zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg
mailto:claims@budgetdirect.com.sg
mailto:claims@transcab.com.sg


 
Your request is enclosed.
 
Thank you.
 
 
Best Regards,
Kek Zhewei
Claims Officer

 
 
This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other
legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system;
you may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing
deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message
cannot be guaranteed on the Internet

 
From: Claims 
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2022 4:00 PM
To: Zhe Wei Kek <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>
Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>
Subject: PRI Request on 25.11.2022 || ARRANGE FOR SURVEY ON 28/11/2022 SHF630E
 
Dear Sir,
 
Kindly furnish us the full GIA report for the claim registration as our insured has yet to make
the reporting.
We need the GIA report to create the claim before we can arrange for the survey.
 
Best regards,
 
Salizawati Haizar
Admin Executive, Claims
 
F +65 6725 0853 
E salizawati.h@budgetdirect.com.sg
 

 
From: Zhe Wei Kek <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg> 
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 2:01 pm
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

mailto:zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg
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Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>
Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY ON 28/11/2022 SHF630E
 
DEAR ALL,
 
PLS ARRANGE LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD TO SURVEY ON 28/11/2022
 
Please arrange for survey as below :
 
SME7742R - 22/11/2022 at 1050Hrs – SHF630E
 
 
Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.
 
Vehicle will be in our workshop on 28/11/2022 after 1000hrs.
 
Kindly avoid arranging survey during lunch time.
 
 
 
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
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